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MEMORANDUM : .. L. Tedesco, Assistant Director for Licensing, OL
FROM: L. S. Rubenstein, Assistant Director for Core
and Containment Systems, 2SI
SUBJECT: WPPSS-2 REVIEW
REFERENCES : 1. Request for Additional Information (3-1) Re: wWPPSS.2,

memorandum for S. A. Varga from W. R. Butler .ated 10/13/7%.

2. Supplement to Request for Additional Informa’ion [2-1) Re-
WPPSS-2, memorandum for S. A. Yarza from w. 2. Butler
dated 11/1/78.

3. Reguest for Additional Information (0-2) Re:. WPPSS.2,
memorandum fur 2. Vassallo from 2. Denise cated 6,/5/79,

4. WPPSS-2 Review Schedule, memorandum for S. Varja from
¥. Butler dated 3/13/789.

S. Request for Additional Information 2e: WPI'SS-2 SRY discharge
load, memorandum for R. Tedesco from L. Rubdenstein sated
12/19/80.

The purpose of this memorandum s to call to your attention a deficiency in
the staff's communications with WPPSS-2,

In reference 4 above we highlighted the potential for slip in our review
schedule due to the untimely response by the applicast to our reguest for

the additfonal information 1isted in references 2 and 3. However, we have

not received any response from either the project manager or from the applicant.

during a recent (2/5/81) discussion with Mr. €. Fredenburg of WPPSS-2, he indi-
ated o F. Tltawila of my staff that, except for thoi~ ~ee<ions 1isted In
‘eference 1, they have not reccived any other guestions pertinent to the
(ontainment Systems Sranch reviev area. Please investigate this matter so
that this situation is rectified .nd we may go forward with the review of
WPPSS-2.
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